
Kalino Latu <kalino.k.latu@gmail.com>

RE: Demo Tape..Tongan entertainment? Regatta RNYC
1 message

Don McIntyre <icebound@ozemail.com.au> Sat, Jan 13, 2018 at 2:08 PM
To: Brett Lysaght <brett@lysaghtmarine.co.nz>, Marcus Blackmore <MBlackmore@blackmores.com.au>, Kalino Latu
<kalino.k.latu@gmail.com>
Cc: Riccardo Benoni <benoni80@gmail.com>, Sailing Yacht Ammonite <syammonite82@gmail.com>,
stacey@nzmarine.com, peter@bia.org.nz, Tracey and Mike Cadogan <russell.holiday@raywhite.com>

Hello again Kalino

 

Yes Monday will be fine to deliver a demo tape to all of the above for final approval. Please see initial response below.
I will assume for now there are five arriving with the band and please also include your daughter(as the solo Tongan
Dancer, total six) with two rooms required for accommodation with three beds in each room.

 

Once we have all that we can keep moving ahead, but all looks great.

 

Thanks again for your consideration

 

Don

Commodore Royal Nomuka Yacht Club.

 

From: Brett Lysaght [mailto:brett@lysaghtmarine.co.nz]
Sent: Saturday, 13 January 2018 5:17 AM
To: Don McIntyre <icebound@ozemail.com.au>; 'Marcus Blackmore' <MBlackmore@Blackmores.com.au>
Cc: 'Riccardo Benoni' <benoni80@gmail.com>; Sailing Yacht Ammonite <syammonite82@gmail.com>;
'stacey@nzmarine.com' <stacey@nzmarine.com>; peter@bia.org.nz; Tracey and Mike Cadogan
(russell.holiday@raywhite.com) <russell.holiday@raywhite.com>
Subject: RE: Budget proposal..Tongan entertainment? Regatta

 

Good Morning Don and Marcus,

I have just read the two emails regarding the Tongan singers/dancers etc. I talked
to Stacey Cook and Peter Busfield

(regatta organisers) before Xmas about the possibility of a live Tongan singing
group doing background music and they feel that it would fit  in well as there is an
outside  “beer garden” type area alongside the room where our function is taking
place. Donnie, can you please liasse with Stacey directly as to exactly what she
would like and the details. She and Peter have run the Millennium Cup Regattas
for years and so really know how to make it work, and they felt that the music and
perhaps a small dance group would go down very well.

Don, can you please confirm the exact numbers asap, as accommodation is very
tight in Russel as it is peak holiday season. I am using a very good agent up
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there,  I will ring her today, but would need to confirm numbers and book asap.
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